



## Unhoused Residents Committee Meeting

### AGENDA

August 18 2021, 7:00 pm

Via zoom

### COMMITTEE MEMBERS

#### LOCAC Members

James Bishop - Co Chairperson  
Sandra Sarrouf - Co Chairperson  
Jim Stanfill - Co Chairperson  
Yael Korin

#### Public Members:

Caroline Hall  
Leanna Erickson  
Linde Owen  
Paul Hershfield

#### Meeting is available virtually only via the Zoom link below:

LOCAC CAC is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Unhoused Resident subcommittee

Time: Aug 18, 2021 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Aug 18, 2021 07:00 PM

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Monthly:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/join?pwd=ZlloO2uqz0pHdVnMw9pyp024RVqhKou3wta/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGuqzguHNGTsx6GRpwAGYjCLO7wmCFegqdrkjLyWjBKclOkYtB0l7pUH82D>

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86534656371>

Meeting ID: 865 3465 6371

One tap mobile

+16699009128,,86534656371# US (San Jose)

+13462487799,,86534656371# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 865 3465 6371

Find your local number: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86534656371>

## **DRAFT AGENDA August 18 Unhoused Residents Meeting, 7:00-9:00**

### **1. 5.Introduction: 7:00-7:15**

- Greetings and Introductions
- Roll Call
- Chairperson's Announcements
- Approval of Minutes
- Member's Announcements

### **2. Update on Board of Supervisors meeting: 7:15 – 7:25**

### **3. Discussion of Kansas Avenue Safe Parking Site: 7:25 – 7:55**

- Fact Sheet from SLO County: <http://locac.info/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Kansas-Fact-Sheet-210807.pdf>
- Benefits and drawbacks of the Kansas Avenue plan

### **4. Presentations and Discussion: 7:55 – 8:25**

- Homelessness Services Oversight Council (HSOC)

- Draft recommendations report:  
<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hgyf3dPWcok02AAIQPVHh7G0wIZ-qkqP/view>
- Tiny homes supplement to the draft report:  
<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eUBYscSzw6ZMU6g480kQIA-qjnvpfkPS/view>
- People's Self Help Housing (PSHH)
  - <https://www.pshhc.org/>
- Tiny home video

**5. What is the Role of the Unhoused Residents Committee Moving Forward? 8:25 – 8:40**

**6. Discussion to consider including unhoused community members as members of the Unhoused Residents Committee: 8:40 – 8:50**

**7. Meeting Schedule: 8:50 – 8:55**

- Discuss changing to weekly meetings to occur only on the first Wednesday of the month. This would mean that in addition to the regularly scheduled third Wednesday meeting, there would be one additional meeting on the first Wednesday of the month. The other weekly meetings would be canceled.
- Discuss meeting times/dates that work for everyone.

**8. Closing Remarks 8:55-9:00**

**9:00 – Adjourn**